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From: "Ned & Bobbie Austin” <bobbiened@boone.net> 0 ji ?_f; 1‘ : ¥
To: OWFN_DO.owf5_po(SECY) R
Date: Tue, Dec 21, 1999 11:29 AM ‘
Subject: Radioactive metal .
] % 022 A9 01

Please junk the plan to use radioactive metal in medals. 1 just heard about

it, and want to lodge my protest now. (Don't you think you should have given nE

the public more time and more information before you set out on this plan? S

I understand the deadline is tomorrow for protests.) I'd like to know more ADui LTz
about the plan, but the deadline doesn't permit me to study it before | act.

I'm an old woman and won't live fong enough to see any harms from this,

because the harms won't show up for many years, but my grandchildren are

growing up in a world already full of problems left by our generation .
(chemical and radioactive pollution, unexploded mines and artillery, 2OCKET NUMBEHPR
overpopulation, etc.) and | don't want us to add any more. | know it's ROPOSED RULE 0')0

difficult to dispose of radioactive materials, but please find another way. ' ?6 qpp3 50 90/

Roberta J. Austin

CC: "Dave & Perri Austin” <daveandperri@webtv.net>, Sa...
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